

## MRS JACQUELINE HARRIS

*Archaeologist*

*Brad Goode & Associates Pty Ltd*

### PERSONAL PARTICULARS

Mrs Jacqueline Harris is a consulting Archaeologist who has been working with Brad Goode and Associates for the past 12 years. Mrs Harris completed a Bachelor of Arts at the University of Western Australia in 1988 and graduated with Honours in Prehistory. Mrs Harris is based in Perth and travels extensively for archaeological surveys required, particularly in the South West region, the Goldfields, the Metropolitan area and the Wheatbelt region.

### EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

1952-1965	Matriculation, Siena Dominican Convent, Melbourne
1966-1967	2 year Diploma of Art Studies, Prahran Technical College
1971-1972	6 months Hebrew Study, Beit Hashitta, Israel
1974-1975	P/T Diploma of Art Studies, Perth Technical College
1982-1988	P/T and F/T Prehistory BA (Hons), University of Western Australia

### RELEVANT EMPLOYMENT DETAILS

1984-1985	The Western Australian Museum, Research/Coordinator, Perth
1988-current	Archaeological Consultant
May-June 2002	Department of Aboriginal Affairs, Assess consultancy reports and site files
2002-current	Consulting Archaeologist for Brad Goode & Associates Pty Ltd

### PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

The Australasian Association of Professional and Consulting Anthropologists and Archaeologists Incorporated (Treasurer)

Australian Archaeological Association Incorporated (Full member)

The Australasian Society for Historical Archaeology (Full member)

### ARCHAEOLOGICAL EXPERIENCE

1988 to 2014 - 26 years working full-time as a freelance archaeological consultant. In this capacity worked as a sole consultant archaeologist or in association with Quartermaine Consultants, McDonald, Hales & Associates, Macintyre Dobson & Associates and Brad Goode & Associates.

Over 250 reports have been produced detailing the results of Aboriginal heritage desktop studies, native title archival work, heritage surveys, industrial archaeology, salvage excavations, monitoring programs, and management planning and historical desktop studies. Heritage surveys have been undertaken in the South West, Northern and Eastern Goldfields, Pilbara, Nullabor, Great and Little Sandy Desert and Kimberley region. Regular clients have included Telstra, Optus, BHP Billiton, Hamersley Iron, Main Roads, Water Corporation and Western Power in addition to environmental companies, architects, mining and development companies.